CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment:

Corner established by Herman D. Gradon under GLO contract No. 416 dated August 19, 1881.

Surveyor's General record states:

Set a sandstone 14x10x7 ins. 9 ins. in the ground for 1 \(\mu \) sec. cor. marked 1/4 on N face from which:

DIAGRAM

T 11 S R 37 E

1 S 8
5 17

A pine, 36 ins. diam. bears N 10° W., 29 lks dist marked 1/4 S BT A pine, 15 ins. diam. bears S 30° W., 36 lks dist marked 1/4 S BT

Description of corner evidence found:

Found a sandstone 15 ins. x 12 ins. x 8 ins. lying loose on hillside having apparently been dislodged from original position by logging equipment. Stone marked 1/4.

A pine, 24 inches diam. with fully healed blaze for section 17 BT

A rotten stump for section 8: BT

Description of monument and accessories Lestablished to perpetuate the original location of this corner:

Set a $2\frac{1}{2}$ inch brass cap on a 2 inch iron pipe, 31 inches long, 25 inches in the ground and buried original stone 3 feet south. A 6 foot steel fence post alongside has a sign 54-4 attached.

New bearing tree:

A pine, 7 inches diam. bears N $37^{\circ}30^{\circ}$ E, 51.9 ft. dist. marked 1/4 S 8 BT with a sign 54-3 attached 6 inches below a band of red paint and a brass washer marked LS 1206 nailed flush with BT blaze.

Brass cap marked thus:

T 11 S R 37 E

 $\frac{1}{4} \quad \frac{5}{5} \frac{8}{17}$

1978 ORLS 1206

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR		
4	mes D. Houle	
2	OREGON SEPTEMBER 23, 1977 JAMES D. HANLEY 54 1206	

I hereby certify the above corner was correctly re-established on June 1, 1978 witnessed by T. Hanley, B. Hanley, R. Spivey, and B. Gordon.

Office of County Surveyor	County of Baker
State of Oregon / hereby certify the	at the within instrument was filed in this office
for record on the day of	
by	*****
(COUNTY OFFICIAL)	(DEPUTY)

Form R6-7100-57 (9/71)

FILED 6-30-78

COUNTY SURVEYOR NO. 11-37-7

प्र GPO -798-276